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Select Online Infection Prevention & Control Resources 

(Web sites accessed January 2012) 
 
 

Dental Infection Prevention & Control 
• ADA Dental Infection Control Issues  www.ada.org/2697.aspx  
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention:  Dental Infection Control  www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/infectioncontrol/index.htm  
• Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)  www.osha.gov  

Dental Safety and Health Topics  www.osha.gov/SLTC/dentistry/index.html 
• Organization for Safety, Asepsis and Prevention (OSAP)  www.osap.org/ 
• USAF Dental Evaluation & Consultation Service (DECS)  http://airforcemedicine.afms.mil/decs   
 
General Infection Prevention & Control 
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)  www.cdc.gov/ 

  HICPAC/CDC Infection Control Guidelines and Recommendations  www.cdc.gov/hicpac/pubs.html  
  CDC Hand Hygiene Resources  www.cdc.gov/HandHygiene/index.html  
  Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report  www.cdc.gov/mmwr/ 
  National Healthcare Safey Network (NHSN)  www.cdc.gov/nhsn/  
  Emerging Infectious Diseases (EID)  www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/ 
  National Immunization Program  www.cdc.gov/vaccines/ 
  National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)  www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html 
      NIOSH:  Bloodborne Infectious Diseases  www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/bbp/  
                              (including managing occupational bloodborne exposures)  
  Divisions of HIV/AIDS Prevention  www.cdc.gov/hiv/  
  Tuberculosis Elimination  www.cdc.gov/tb/default.htm  

• Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology  www.apic.org 
• Association for the Advancement of Medical Instrumentation (AAMI)  www.aami.org/ 
• The Joint Commission (TJC)  www.jointcommission.org/  
• Society for Healthcare Epidemiology of America (SHEA)  www.shea-online.org/ 
• World Health Organization (WHO)  www.who.int/en/ 
 
Regulatory  
• Environmental Protection Agency  www.epa.gov 
• Food and Drug Administration  www.fda.gov/ 

   FDA Medical Devices  www.fda.gov/MedicalDevices/default.htm    
•Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)  www.osha.gov/ 

  Dental Safety and Health Topics  www.osha.gov/SLTC/dentistry/index.html 
 

Other 
• HIV Dent  www.hivdent.org  
• National Alliance for the Primary Prevention of Sharps Injuries (NAPPSI)  www.nappsi.org/safety.shtml 
• National Institutes of Health (NIH)  www.nih.gov/ 
• National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH): Latex Allergies  www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/latex/ 
• National Library of Medicine (NLM)  www.nlm.nih.gov/ 

  PubMed  www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.ada.org/2697.aspx�
http://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/infectioncontrol/index.htm�
http://www.osha.gov/�
http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/dentistry/index.html�
http://www.osap.org/�
http://airforcemedicine.afms.mil/decs�
http://www.cdc.gov/�
http://www.cdc.gov/hicpac/pubs.html�
http://www.cdc.gov/HandHygiene/index.html�
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/�
http://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/�
http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/�
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/�
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html�
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/bbp/�
http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/�
http://www.cdc.gov/tb/default.htm�
http://www.apic.org/�
http://www.aami.org/�
http://www.jointcommission.org/�
http://www.shea-online.org/�
http://www.who.int/en/�
http://www.epa.gov/�
http://www.fda.gov/�
http://www.fda.gov/MedicalDevices/default.htm�
http://www.osha.gov/�
http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/dentistry/index.html�
http://www.hivdent.org/�
http://www.nappsi.org/safety.shtml�
http://www.nih.gov/�
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/latex/�
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/�
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi�

	NUMBER 19                                                                                      Updated January 2012

